

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Thu, 15 May 2025 18:53:22 +0000
To: Missy Henriksen; McGregor, Ruby
Subject: RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright/Energy Workforce Leaders/November 2025, Washington, DC

Thanks so much Missy! Received! We will get back to you as soon as possible.

Izzy

From: Missy Henriksen <mhenriksen@eei.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 2:46 PM
To: McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright/Energy Workforce Leaders/November 2025, Washington, DC

Hi, Ruby and Izzy. Here is the official event request form for your consideration.

With appreciation,
 Missy

Missy Henriksen
 Executive Director
 Center for Energy Workforce Development

(b) (6) - Direct Dial
 (b) (6) - Cell (Preferred)

www.cewd.org

www.getintoenergy.org

THE CEWD FORUM

May 13-14, 2025 | New Orleans, LA

CEWD WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT SUMMIT

November 18-20, 2025 | Washington, D.C. | The Wharf

Presented By  CEWD
 Center for Energy
 Workforce Development

From: McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:05 AM
To: Missy Henriksen <mhenriksen@eei.org>
Cc: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright/Energy Workforce Leaders/November 2025, Washington, DC

Good morning, Missy!

I hope you are having a great week so far. Thank you very much for reaching out and your invitation for Secretary Wright!

At your earliest convenience can you please have an appropriate member of your team complete the attached event request form and send it back to both, Izzy and I, for our records and consideration.

Thank you and have a great rest of your week!



Ruby McGregor
Scheduling Coordinator
Office of the Secretary

(b) (6)
Ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov

From: Missy Henriksen <mhenriksen@eei.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 5:30 PM

To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright/Energy Workforce Leaders/November 2025, Washington, DC

Thank you, Ashley. Appreciate the connection to Izzy and Ruby.

All, welcoming of questions or the chance to provide additional context to support your consideration.

Best,
Missy

Missy Henriksen
Executive Director
Center for Energy Workforce Development

(b) (6) - Direct Dial

(b) (6) - Cell (Preferred)

www.cewd.org

www.getintoenergy.org

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 5:14 PM
To: Missy Henriksen <mhenriksen@eei.org>
Cc: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Invitation for Secretary Wright/Energy Workforce Leaders/November 2025, Washington, DC

Missy,

Thanks for reaching out and for the invitation! Looping in our Director of Scheduling, Izzy Lamanna, and Ruby McGregor to help carry this request forward.

Ashley Hébert

Director of Scheduling & Advance
Office of the Secretary | U.S. Department of Energy
Office: (202) 586-5534
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Missy Henriksen <mhenriksen@eei.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 10:32 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invitation for Secretary Wright/Energy Workforce Leaders/November 2025, Washington, DC

Hi, Ashley. I hope this note finds you well.

We are hopeful Secretary Wright will consider speaking with leaders in the energy industry who are responsible for ensuring a highly skilled workforce for the historic number of jobs to be filled, especially those related to America's energy dominance. Please find our invitation attached for the energy sector's workforce convening taking place in Washington, D.C. on November 18-20. I know our industry is eager to learn from the Secretary and collaborate with the Department on innovative approaches to workforce development and ensuring we are people-ready for the energy evolution before us.

As a side note, I chair DOE's 21st Century Energy Workforce Advisory Board (EWAB) - under the Office of Policy - and we are proud to be working on strategic recommendations for the Department's consideration right now. Should timing be appropriate, the construct of key, innovative priorities – perhaps connected to the report recommendations accepted by the Department – could make for timely, impactful messaging to the audience.

With best wishes,
Missy

Missy Henriksen
Executive Director
Center for Energy Workforce Development

(b) (6) - Direct Dial
(b) (6) - Cell (Preferred)

www.cewd.org

www.getintoenergy.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
